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MEMORANDUM

TO: School Board Members
Whom It May Concern
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FROM:  Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent /7 -
DATE: September 23, 2022
SUBJECT: Special School Board Meeting Agenda

There will be a Special Board meeting of the West Feliciana Parish School Board held on
Monday, September 26, 2022 at 5pm, in the School Board Meeting Room, 4727 Fidelity Street,
St. Francisville, Louisiana, 70775. Items to be discussed are as follows:

AGENDA
September 26, 2022
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
I.  Approve Agenda *

Il. Other School Board Business

A. Rescind Board’s September 20, 2022 Decision to Reject All Bids on
Baseball/Softball Turf Project and Award Contract to Guy Hopkins
Construction Co., Inc. for Base Bid plus Alternate No. 1

B. Consider and Approve Contract with Guy Hopkins Construction Co., Inc. for
Baseball/Softball Turf Project

[1l.  Adjourn
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Attachments
* Attachments

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact
Stacey White at (225-635-3891), describing the assistance that is necessary.
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